In the Matter of § BEFORE THE TEXAS
LAUREN CAMPBELL-PERRY §
Registered Nurse License Number 672752 § BOARD OF NURSING

NUNC PRO TUNC ORDER OF THE BOARD

An Agreed Order was entered for LAUREN CAMPBELL-PERRY on September 4, 2019.
The Agreed Order, however, included an error in Finding of Fact Number 6. Upon notice and
hearing, administrative agencies, like the Courts, have the power to enter nunc pro tunc orders
where it can be seen by reference to a record that what was intended to be entered, but was omitted
by inadvertence or mistake, can be corrected upon satisfactory proof of its rendition provided that
no intervening rights will be prejudiced. Railroad Comm'nv. McClain, 356 S.W.2d 330, 334 (Tex.
App.--Austin 1962, no writ) (citing Frankfort Ky. Nat. Gas Co. v. City of Frankfort, 276 Ky. 199,
123 S.W.2d 270, 272).

The Executive Director, as agent of the Texas Board of Nursing, after review and due
consideration of the record and the facts therein submits and enters the corrected Agreed Order of
the Board. Respondent received due process regarding her license; therefore, her rights have not
been prejudiced.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED that the corrected Agreed Order of the Board is
hereby approved and entered on the dates set forth below.

Order effective September 4, 2019.
Entered this 31% day of October, 2019.

BY: /W“”“%

KATHERINE A. THOMAS, MN, RN, FAAN
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR ON BEHALF OF SAID BOARD
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BEFORE THE TEXAS BOARD OF NURSING
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In the Matter of § AGREED ORDER
Registered Nurse License Number 672752 §
issued to LAUREN CAMPBELL-PERRY §

§

On this day the Texas Board of Nursing, hereinafier referred to as the Board, cc
the matter of LAUREN CAMPBELL-PERRY, Registered Nurse License Number 672752,
hereinafter referred to as Respondent.

Information received by the Board produced evidence that Respondent may be subject to
discipline pursuant to Section 301.452(b)(10), Texas Occupations Code.

Respondent waived notice and hearing and agreed to the entry of this Agreed Ordgr

approved by Katherine A. Thomas, MN, RN, FAAN, Executive Director, on July 22, 2019.

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. Prior to the institution of Agency proceedings, notice of the matters specified below in
these Findings of Fact was served on Respondent and Respondent was given an opportunity
to show compliance with all requirements of the law for retention of the license(s).

2. Respondent waived notice and hearing, and agreed to the entry of this Agreed Order.

3. Respondent's license to practice as a professional nurse in the State of Texas is in current
status.

4. Respondent received a Baccalaureate Degree in Nursing from University of Detroit Mercy,
Detroit, Michigan, on May 1, 2000. Respondent was licensed to practice professional
nursing in the State of Texas on September 19, 2000.

5. Respondent's nursing employment history is unknown.

6. On or about July 12, 2018, Respondent’s license to practice professional nursing in the
State of Michigan was placed on PROBATION for a minimum of one (1) year, not to
exceed three (3) years by the State of Michigan, Department of Licensing and Regulatory
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Affairs, Bureau of Professional Licensing, Board of Nursing. On or about January 9, 2019,
Respondent’s suspension was lifted. A copy of the Consent Order dated July 12, 2018, is

attached and incorporated, by reference, as part of this Order.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

1. Pursuant to Texas Occupations Code, Sections 301.451-301.555, the Board has jurisdiction
over this matter.

2. Notice was served in accordance with law.

3. The evidence received is sufficient to prove violation(s) of 22 TEX. ADMIN. CODE
§217.12(1)(A)&(6)(A).

4. The evidence received is sufficient cause pursuant to Section 301.452(b)(10), Texas
Occupations Code, to take disciplinary action against Registered Nurse License Number
672752, heretofore issued to LAUREN CAMPBELL-PERRY.

S. Pursuant to Section 301.463(d), Texas Occupations Code, this Agreed Order is a settlement
agreement under Rule 408, Texas Rules of Evidence, in civil or criminal litigation.

TERMS OF ORDER

L SANCTION AND APPLICABILITY
IT IS THEREFORE AGREED and ORDERED that RESPONDENT SHALL

receive the sanction of REMEDIAL EDUCATION in accordance with the terms of this
Order.

A. This Order SHALL apply to any and all future licenses issued to RESPONDENT
to practice nursing in the State of Texas.

B. This Order SHALL be applicable to RESPONDENT'S nurse licensure compact
privileges, if any, to practice nursing in the State of Texas.

C. As a result of this Order, RESPONDENT'S license(s) will be designated "single

state" and RESPONDENT may not work outside the State of Texas in another
nurse licensure compact party state.

672752:232 -2- c20



L COMPLIANCE WITH LAW
While under the terms of this Order, RESPONDENT agrees to comply in all

respects with the Nursing Practice Act, Texas Occupations Code, §§301.001 et seq., the
Rules and Regulations Relating to Nursing Education, Licensure and Practice, 22 TEX.
ADMIN. CODE §§211.1 et seq., and this Agreed Order.
1. UNDERSTANDING BOARD ORDERS

Within thirty (30) days of entry of this Order, RESPONDENT must successfully
complete the Board's online course, "Understanding Board Orders", which can be accessed
on the Board's website from the "Discipline & Complaints" drop-down menu or directly
at:  hitp:/fwww,bon.texas.gov/UnderstandingBoardOrders/index.asp. Upon successful

’

completion, RESPONDENT must submit the course verification at the conclusion of the

course, which automatically transmits the verification to the Board.
Iv. REMEDIAL EDUCATION COURSE(S)
In addition to any continuing education requirements the Board may require for
licensure renewal, RESPONDENT SHALL successfully complete the following remedial

education course(s) within one (1) year of the effective date of this Order, unless

otherwise specifically indicated:

A A Board-approved course in Texas nursing jurisprudence and ethics that shall
be a minimum of six (6) hours in length. The course's content shall include the
Nursing Practice Act, standards of practice, documentation of care, principles of
nursing ethics, confidentiality, professional boundaries, and the Board's
Disciplinary Sanction Policies regarding: Sexual Misconduct; Fraud, Theft, and
Deception; Nurses with Substance Abuse, Misuse, Substance Dependency, or
other Substance Use Disorder; and Lying and Falsification. Courses focusing on
malpractice issues will not be accepted. Home study and video programs will not

be approved.

672752:232 -3- C20



B. The course "Sharpening Critical Thinking SKills," a 3.6 contact hour online
program provided by the National Council of State Boards of Nursing (NCSBN)
Learning Extension.

In order to receive credit for completion of this/these course(s), RESPONDENT SHALL
CAUSE the instructor to submit a Verification of Course Completion form or SHALL
submit the continuing education certificate, as applicable, to the attention of Monitoring
at the Board's office. RESPONDENT SHALL first obtain Board approval of any course
prior to enrollment if the course is not being offered by a pre-approved provider.
Information about Board-approved courses and Verification of Course Completion forms
are available from the Board at www.bon.texas.gov/compliance.

V. RESTORATION OF UNENCUMBERED LICENSE(S)

Upon full compliance with the terms of this Agreed Order, all encumbrances will
be removed from RESPONDENT'S license(s) and/or privilege(s) to practice nursing in the
State of Texas and, subject to meeting all existing eligibility requirements in Texas
Occupations Code Chapter 304, Article IIl, RESPONDENT may be eligible for nurse
licensure compact privileges, if any.

BALANCE OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK.

CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE.
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understand that 1 have the right to legal counsel prior o sigmog thizg Ordec ) waive

represeptation by counsel T have reviewed this Order. [ neither admit nor deny the vinlation(s)
or. and any conditons

alleged herein By my signature on this Order, agree to the entry of this Order
renew of this

of said Order, to avaid further disciplinary action in this matter. [ waive judicial
Order. 1 understand that this Order becomes effective upon acceptance by the Executive Dnrectot

on behalf of the Texas Board of Nursing and a copy will be mailed to me. I understand that tf 1 fail
1o comply with alt terms and conditions of this Order, 1 will be subj
disciplinary sanction, including possible revocation of my license(s) and/or privileges to practice

ject to investigation and

nursing in the State of Texas, us a consequence of my noncompliance

Sworn to and subscribed belore me rlﬁus &.,Z day o} “‘jmwf L. 2009

\\ 1 /
S-EA].; \ ‘(\ }\)k*"—m e -
Shubharn Saxena - . -
& Notar’_y Public in and for the State of __ e L .

Notary Public. State ot Michigan
Cougtty of Wayne
sﬂv ¥ ‘i"'””o"?l(\rl Expites Magch 20,2024

3 in the Gounty of Ngg )Lf‘;,m
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WHEREFORE, PREMISES CONSIDERED, the Executive Director, on behalf of the

Texas Board of Nursing does hereby ratify and adopt the Agreed Order that was signed on the

_29th _day of _August_, 20_19_, by LAUREN CAMPBELL-PERRY, Registered Nurse License

Number 672752, and said Agreed Order is final.

672752:232

Effective this _4th_ day of _September_, 20_19_.

Katherine A. Thomas, MN, RN, FAAN

Executive Director on behalf
of said Board

-6- C20



STATE OF MICHIGAN
GRETCHEN WHITMER DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS ORLENE HAWKS
GOVERNOR LANSING DIRECTOR

Certification of Documents in Response to FOIA Request

Requester: Terry Washington

I, Stephani Fleming, FOIA Coordinator, Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory
Affairs, acknowledge that a FOIA requesting certified records, dated 06/27/2019, was received
by the Department on 06/28/2019. Enclosed are true copies of the only records within the
Department’s possession related to “CERTIFIED copies of ANY and ALL disciplinary
actions taken on license number 47-04-226166 belong to Lauren Yvette Campbell-Perry, a/k/a,
La Keyetta Evett Campbell. Please forward to the attention of Terry Washington, Investigator,
Texas Board of Nursing, 333 Guadalupe Street, Suite 3-460, Austin, Texas 7870.”, which
consists of 35 pages. The Department conducted a thorough search of its electronic databases
and other records, and I certify that, to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief, it has

no additional records responsive to the request.

Dated: July 22, 2019

Stephani Fleming

FOIA Coordinator

Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs
State of Michigan

611 W. OTTAWA » P.O. BOX 30004 « LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909
www.michigan.govflara « 517-335-3327



STATE OF MICHIGAN
DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
BUREAU OF PROFESSIONAL LICENSING
BOARD OF NURSING
DISCIPLINARY SUBCOMMITTEE

In the Matter of

LAUREN YVETTE CAMPBELL-PERRY, R.N.
aka LA KEYETTA EVETT CAMPBELL, R.N.

License No. 47-04-226166,
Respondent. File No. 47-17-144792

CONSENT ORDER

On January 22, 2018, the Department of Licénsing and Regulatory Affa.irs
executed an Administrative Complaint charging Respondent with violating the Public

Health Code, MCL 333.1101 of seq.

Respondent has admitted that the facts alleged in the Complaint are true
and constitute violation(s) of MCL 333.16221(a) and (b)(i). The Michigan Board of
Nursing Disciplinary Subcommittee (DSC) has reviewed this Consent Order and

Stipulation and agrees that the public interest is best served by resolution of the

outstanding Complaint.

Therefore, IT IS FOUND that the facts alleged in the Complaint are true and

constitute violation(s) of MCL 333.16221(a) and (b)(i).

Accordingly, IT IS ORDERED that for the cited violation(s) of the Public
Health Code, Respondent is placed on PROBATION for a minimum of one year, and not

to exceed three years, commencing on the effective date of this Order. The probationary

Consent Order and Stipulation Page 1 of 8
File No. 47-17-144792 .



period shall only be reduced while Respondent is employed as a nurse. The terms of
probation shall be as follows:

1. EVALUATION: Within 30 days of the effective date of
this Order, Respondent shall contact the Health
Professional Recovery Program (HPRP), telephone
number 1-800-453-3784, to make arrangements to
undergo an evaluation as directed by HPRP. The
evaluation shall be conducted at Respondent's
expense, and Respondent shall ensure that a copy of
the evaluation results is provided to HPRP.

Respondent shall comply with all requests by HPRP. If
Respondent fails to comply with any request, HPRP
~ shall immediately notify the Department in writing.

If HPRP determines that Respondent does not require
treatment monitoring, HPRP shall immediately notify
the Department in writing of this determination and
Respondent shall not be required to enter into a
monitoring agreement.

If HPRP determines that Respondent needs treatment
monitoring, Respondent shall promptly enter into a
non-confidential regulatory monitoring agreement with
HPRP.

If Respondent fails to enter into and comply with a
monitoring agreement, HPRP shall immediately notify

the Department in writing.

All information and documentation acquired by HPRP in
developing and implementing = the monitoring
agreement, including but not limited to urinalyses,
reports of mental and physical evaluations, therapist
reports, or chemical dependency/substance abuse
treatment facility records or reports, shall be made
available to the Department upon request to establish
Respondent's compliance or non-compliance with the
terms of this Order.

If the duration of a monitoring agreement required
pursuant to this Order exceeds the period of probation,
Respondent shall continue to comply with the
monitoring agreement.

Consent Order and Stipulation Page 2 of 8
File No. 47-17-144792 '



Upon Respondent's successful completion of the
monitoring agreement, HPRP shall promptly notify the
Department in writing.

CONTINUING EDUCATION: Within six months of the
effective date of this Order, Respondent shall
successfully complete and = submit satisfactory
evidence of completing a minimum of three hours of
continuing education accepted by the Board in each of
the following areas: a) disciplinary actions; b)
documentation; ¢) medication errors; and d)
sharpening critical thinking skills. This continuing
education shall not apply in computing Respondent’s
current continuing education requirements for license

renewal.

Respondent shall seek and obtain pre-approval of the -

continuing education from the Chairperson of the
Board or the Chairperson’s designee or may
successfully complete pre-approved continuing
education in the above-specified areas offered by the
National Council of State Boards of Nursing, available

at www learningext.com.

Respondent shall mail requests for pre-approval and
proof of the successful completion of the continuing
education to the address at set for the below.

EMPLOYER REPORTS: If Respondent is employed
in the licensed profession, Respondent shall
immediately provide copies of this Order and the
Complaint to Respondent’'s employer and supervisor.
Respondent's employer or supervisor shall be
knowledgeable of Respondent’s history and shall file
reports with the Department advising of Respondent’s
waork performance, as provided below.

if Respondent fails to comply with minimal standards of
acceptable and prevailing practice or appears unable
to practice with reasonable skill and safety,
Respondent’'s employer or supervisor  shall
immediately notify the Department.

EMPLOYMENT CHANGE: Respondent shall provide
written notice to the Department upon entering into or

Consent Order and Stipulation

File No, 47-17-144792
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leaving any employment in the licensed profession
within 15 days of such action.

Respondent shall provide copies of this Order and the
Complaint to each successor employer in the licensed
profession. Respondent’s employer or supervisor shall
continue to file reports with the Department advising of
Respondent’s work performance, as set forth above.

REPORT OF NON-EMPLOYMENT: If at any time
during the period of probation Respondent is not
employed in the licensed profession, Respondent shall
file a report of non-employment with the Department
within 15 days after becoming unemployed.
Respondent shall continue to file a report of non-
employment on a quarterly basis until Respondent
returns to employment in the licensed profession.

RESIDENCY AND PRACTICE OUTSIDE MICHIGAN:

Periods of residency and practice outside Michigan
shall not reduce the probationary period of this Order.
Respondent shall report any change of residency or
practice outside Michigan no more than 15 days after
the change occurs. Compliance with this provision
does not satisfy the requirements of MCL 333.16192(1)
and 333.16221(g), regarding Respondent’s duty to
report name or mailing address changes to the
Department.

REPORTING PROCEDURE: Unless immediate
notification is required, as indicated above, all reporis
shall be filed on a quarterly basis. The first report shall
be filed at the end of the third month of probation and
subsequent reports every three months after that.

Respondent authorizes the Department or its
authorized representative to periodically contact the
reporting individuals or agencies to inquire of
Respondent's progress.

Respondent shall direct all communications,
required by the terms of this Order to: Department
of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs, Enforcement
Division, Compliance Section, P.O. Box 30670,
Lansing, Ml 48909.

The timely filing of all information relating to this Order
shall be Respondent’s responsibility, and failure to file

Consent Order and Slipulation

File No. 47-17-144792
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the required information within the time limitations
provided shall be deemed a violation of this Order.

8. COMPLIANCE WITH THE PUBLIC HEALTH CODE:
Respondent shall comply with all applicable provisions
of the Public Health Code and rules promulgated

thereunder.

9. COSTS: Respondent shall be solely responsible for
payment of all costs incurred in complying with the
terms of this Order.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Respondent shall be automatically
discharged from probation at the end of the probationary period, PROVIDED Respondent

has paid the fine as set forth below, has complied with the terms of this Order and has

not violated the Public Health Code.

IT IS EURTHER ORDERED that for the cited violation(s) of the Public
Health Code, Respondent is FINED $250.00, to be paid to the State of Michigan within
60 days of the effective date of this Order. Respondent shall direct payment to the
Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs, Enforcement Division, Compliance
Section, P.O. Box 30189, Lansing, Mi 48909. The fine shall be paid by check or money

order, made payable to the State of Michigan, and shall clearly display File Number 47-

17-144792.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that if Respondent is unable to obtain one year
of employment demonstrating compliance with the minimal standards of acceptable and
prevailing practice, or the ability to practice with reasonable skill and safety during the
maximum three year period bf probation, Respondent may demonstrate safety to practice

by submitting to a skills assessment by a skills assessment program pre-approved by the

Consent Order and Stipulation Page50f 8
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Board Chairperson or the Chairperson’s designee. Respondent shalil not be eligible to
submit to the skills assessment sooner than 90 days prior to the expiration of the

maximum three year period of probation, provided Respondent has successfully complied

with all other terms of the Order.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Respondent shall be automatically
discharged from probation upon written verification from the pre-approved skills
assessment program that Respondent is safe to practice. Failure to meet the employment
requirement or successfully complete a skills assessment evaluation within the maximum
three year period of ;;robation shall be deemed a violation of probation and constitute
grounds for further disciplinary action. If Respondent fails to meet the employment
requirement or successfully complgte a skills assessment evaluation within the maximum
three year period éf probation or fails to comply with the terms and conditions of this
"Order, Respondent's license shall be suspended for a minimum of one. day unti
successful completion of the skills evaluation or compliance with the terms and conditions
of this Order. If Respondent's license remains suspended for more than six months,
reinstatement of Respondent’s license shall not be éutomatic, and Respondent will have
to petition for ;'einstatement of her license. If Respondent petitions for reinstatement of

her license, the petition shall be in accordance with MCL 333.16245 and 333.16247.

Consent Order and Stipulation Page 6 of 8
File No. 47-17-144792



IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that this Order shall be effective 30 days from

the date signed by the Board, as set forth below.

MICHIGAN BOARD OF NURSING

g

Chaiﬂ%erson, bi!ciplinary@ubcommittee

Dated: '_3u\u,‘ \7_, 2o\¥

STIPULATION
1. The facts alleged in the Complaint are true and constitute violation(s)
of MCL 333.16221(a) and (b)(i).
2, Respondent understands and intends that by signing this Stipulation

Respondent is waiving the right, pursuant to the Public4 Health Code, the rules
promulgated thereunder, and the Administrative Procedures Act, MCL 24.201 ef seq., to
require the Department to prove the charges set forth in the Complaint by presentation of
evidence and legal authority, and Respondent is waiving the right to appear with an

attorney and such witnesses as Respondent may desire to present a defense to the

charges.

3. This matter is a public record required to be published and made
available to the public pursuant to the Michigan Freedom of Information Act, MCL 15.231
et seq., and this action will be reported to the National Practitioner Data Bank and any

other entity as required by state or federal law, in accordance with 42 USC 1396r-2.

Consent Order and Stipulation Page 7 of 8
File No. 47-17-144792
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4. Mary VanderKolk, M.S.N., M.B.A., R.N,, amember of the Board who

supports this proposal, and the Department’s representalive are free to discuss this

matter with the DSC and .recommend acceptancs of the resolution set forth in this Order.

5. This Order is approved as to form and substance by Respondent and

the Department and may be entered as the final order of the DSC in this matter.

8.  This proposal is conditioned upon acceptance by the DSC.

Respondent and the Department expressly reserve the right to further proceedings

without prejudice should this Order be refected.

AGREED TO BY: o

Cheryl Wykoff Pezon, Acting Dirsctor
Bureau of Professlonal Licensing

Dated: June 15,2018

cc

Consemt Order and Stipulation
Flle No. 47-17-144792

AGREED 0 BY:
7
uren Yvelte Campbell-Pefry,

aka La Keyetta Evett Campbell, RN
Respondent

N/ 4

7
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STATE OF MICHIGAN
DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
BUREAU OF PROFESSIONAL LICENSING
BOARD OF NURSING
DISCIPLINARY SUBCOMMITTEE

In the Matter of

LAUREN YVETTE CAMPBELL-PERRY, R.N.
aka LA KEYETTA EVETT CAMPBELL, R.N.

License No. 47-04-226166,
Respondent. File No. 47-17-144792

ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLAINT

The Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs, by Cheryl
Wykoff Pezon, Acting Director, Bureau of Professional Licensing, complains against

Respondent as follows:

1. The Michigan Board of Nursing is an administrative agency
established by the Public Health Code, MCL 333.1101 ef seq. Pursuant to MCL |
333.16226, the Board’s Disciplinary Subcommittee is empowered to discipline persons

for violations of the Public Health Code.

2. Respondent is currently licensed o practice as a registered nurse in
the state of Michigan.
3. At all times relevant, Respondent was employed by Henry Ford

Health System (facility), in Detroit, Michigan, as a registered nurse.

Administrative Complaint
Fite No. 47-17-144792 Page 10of 6



4, For historical information:

a. On June 5, 2013, in case number 47-11-119662, a
Consent Order was entered against Respondent based on
Respondent failing to respond in a timely manner to a
patient’s potentially lethal cardiac arrhythmia and failing to
administer medication to the patient as ordered by a
physician. Respondent was reprimanded, ordered to pay
a fine, and required to complete continuing education.

5. Hydromorphone, morphine, and Norco! are schedule 2 controlled

substances. Lorazepam is a schedule 4 controlled substance.

6. On or about November 28, 20186, facility management performed an
audit of Respondent's November 2016 Pyxis and Medication Administration Record

(MAR) documentation, and the following information was discovered:

Patient C.B. (initials used to protect patient privacy)

a. On November 5, 2016, patient C.B. had an order for
hydromorphone [V, PRN.2 At 8:.00 a.m., Respondent
documented that patient C.B. had no pain. However, at
9:37a.m., Respondent documented the administration of
hydromorphone 1 mg to patient C.B. without documenting
a pre- or post-pain assessment.

b. On November 5, 2016, at 12:00 p.m., Respondent
documented that patient C.B. had no pain. However, at
1:33 p.m., Respondent administered patient C.B.
hydromorphone 1mg without documenting a pre- or post-
pain assessment. .

¢. On November 5, 2016, at 4:29 p.m., Respondent removed
hydromorphone 1 mg from Pyxis and failed to document
administering or wasting the medication.

1 Norco is a combination of acetaminophen and hydrocodone.
2 PRN stands for “pro re nata” or "as needed.”

Administrative Complaint

File No. 47-17-144792 Page 2 of 6



Patient O.H.

a. On November 5, 2018, patient O.H. had an order for
hydromorphone. At approximately 11:47 am,
Respondent removed one hydromorphone 2 mg tablet and
documented administering 1mg of hydromorphone to
patient O.H. However, at 2:29 p.m.,, Respondent
documented wasting 2 mg of hydromorphone.

Patient Y.G.

a. On November 5, 2016, patient Y.G. had an order for
morphine. At 8:08 a.m, Respondent documented .
administration of morphine 2mg to patient Y.G. with no . -
pre- or post-pain assessment.

Patient J.G.

b. On November 6, 2016, patient J.G. had an order for
morphine. At 2:58 p.m., Respondent documented the
administration of morphine 2mg to patient J.G. with no pre-
or post-pain assessment.

Patient J.B.

¢. On November 10, 2016, patient J.B. had an order far
Norco, PRN. At 8:06 a.m., Respondent documented no
pain for patient J.B. At 8:37 am., Respondent
documented administering one Norco tablet to patient J.B.
without documenting a pre- or post-pain assessment.

Patient R.B.

a. On November 11, 2016, patient R.B. had an order for
Norco. At 8:48 a.m., Respondent administered a Norco
tablet to patient R.B. without documenting a pre- or post-
pain assessment. At5:30 p.m,, Respondent administered
a Norco tablet to patient R.B. without documenting a pre-
or post-pain assessment.

Administrative Complaint
File No. 47-17-144792 ; Page 30f 6



Patient L.S.
a. On November 14, 2016, patient L.S. had an order for
Lorazepam. At 11:04 a.m., Respondent removed

Lorazepam 2mg but documented administering 0.5mg
and wasting 1.75mg.

Patient S.J.
a. On November 14, 2016, patient S.J. had an order for a
hydromorphone 1mg V. At 7:49 am., Respondent

removed hydromorphone 1mg but failed to document its
administration or waste.

b. On November 15, 2016, at 4:12 p.m., Respondent
administered hydromorphone to patient S.J. without
documenting a pre- or post-pain assessment. At 4:18
p.m., Respondent removed two (2} Oxycodone 5mg tabs
but failed to document their administration or waste. At
6:17 p.m., Respondent administered hydromorphone to
patient S.J. without documenting a pre- or post-pain
assessment. ,

7. Respondent was suspended from the facility from December 2,

2016, through December 12, 20&6, pending further investigation.

8. Respondent refused to meet with facility management per the

investigation and on December 11, 2016, Respondent resigned in lieu of termination.

9. Facility management notified the Department of Respondent's

resignation in lieu of termination, pursuant to MCL 333.20175(5).
COUNT |

Respondent’s conduct, as set forth above, evidences a violation of general
duty, consisting of negligence or failure to exercise due care, including negligent

~ Administrative Comptaint
File No. 47-17-144792 Page 4 of 6



delegation to or supervision of employees or other individuals, whether or not injury
results, or any conduct, pradice, or condition that impairs, or may impair, the ability to

safely and skillfully engage in the practice of the health profession, in violation of MCL

333.16221(a).

COUNT i

Respondent's conduct, as set forth above, evidences departure from, or
failure to conform to, minimal standards of acceptable and prevailing practice for the
health profession, whether or not actual injury to an individual occurs, in violation of MCL

333.16221(b)(i).

RESPONDENT IS NOTIFIED that, pursuant to MCL 333.16231(8),
Respondent has 30 days from the date of receipt of this Complaiht to answer this
Complaint in writing and to show compliance with all lawful requirements for licensure.
"Respondent shall submit the response to the Bureau of Professional Licensing,

Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs, P.O. Box 30670, Lansing, M} 48909,

Administrative Complaint
File No. 47-17-144792 Page 5 of 6



Respondent’s failure to submit an answer within 30 days is an admission of
the allegations in this Complaint. If Respondent fails to answer, the Department shall
transmit thié Complaint directly to the Board's Disciplinary Subcammittee to impose a

sanction, pursuant to MCL 333.16231(S).

st

Dated: January 22, 2018

Cheryl Wykoff Pezon, Acting Director
Bureau of Professional Licensing

MFW

Administrative Complaint
File No. 47-17-144792 Page 6 of 6



STATE OF MICHIGAN
DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
BUREAU OF PROFESSIONAL LICENSING
BOARD OF NURSING
DISCIPLINARY SUBCOMMITTEE

In the Matter of

LAUREN YVETTE CAMPBELL-PERRY, R.N.
aka LA KEYETTA EVETT CAMPBELL

License No. 47-04-226166, .
Respondent. File No. 47-18-000502

ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLAINT

The Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs, by Cheryl
Wykoff Pezon, Director, Bureau of Professional Licensing, complains against

Respondent as follows:

1. The Michigan Board of Nursing is an administrative agency
established by the Public Health Code, MCL 333.1101 et seq. Pursuant to MCL
333.16226, the Board's Disciplinary Subcommittee is empowered to discipline persons

for violations of the Public Health Code.

2. Respondent is currently licensed to practice as a registered nurse in

the state of Michigan.

3. For historical purposes, the following occurred:

On September 27, 2011, the Department executed a Formal
Complaint against Respondent based on allegations that
Respondent failed to respond in a timely manner to a patient’s
potentially lethal cardiac arrhythmia and failed to administer
medication to the patient as ordered by a physician. On June 5,

Administrative Complaint
File No. 47-18-000502 Page 1 of 3



2013, in resolution of the matter, a Consent Order and Stipulation
was executed in which Respondent was reprimanded, ordered to
pay a fine, and required to complete continuing education.

4. On January 22, 2018, the Department exécuted an Administrative
Complaint (Complaint) against Respondent alleging documentation errors. On July 12,
2018, in resolution of the matter, the Board’s Disciplinary Subcommittee executed a
Consent Order and Stipulation (Order) which, in part, placed Respondent on probation
and ordered Respondent to immediately provide hervemployer with copies of the Order

and Complaint. A copy of the Order, marked Exhibit A, is attached and incorporated.

5. Contrary to the terms of the Order, Respondent failed to provide

copies of the Order and Complaint to her employer.

COUNT |

Respondent’s conduct, as set forth above, constitutes a violation of a final
order executed by the Board’s Disciplinary Subcommittee, contrary to Mich Admin Code,

R 338.1632, in violation of MCL 333.16221(h).

RESPONDENT IS NOTIFIED that, pursuant to MCL 333.16231(8),
Respondent has 30 days from the date of receipt of this Complaint to answer this
- Compilaint in writing and to show compliance with all lawful requirements for licensure.
Respondent shall submit the response to the Bureau of Professional Licensing,

Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs, P.O. Box 30670, Lansing, Mi 48909.

Administrative Complaint i
File No. 47-18-000502 Page 2 of 3



Respondent’s failure to submit an answer within 30 days is an admission of
the allegations in this Complaint. If Respondent fails to answer, the Department shall

transmit this Complaint directly to the Board’s Disciplinary Subcommittee to impose a

o

Cheryl Wykoff Pezon, Director
Bureau of Professional Licensing

sanction, pursuant to MCL 333.16231(9).

Dated: November 1, 2018

Attachment

KDG

Administrative Complaint :
File No. 47-18-000502 Page 3 of 3
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STATE OF MICHIGAN
DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
BUREAU OF HEALTH CARE SERVICES
BOARD OF NURSING
DISCIPLINARY SUBCOMMITTEE

In the Matter of
LA KEYETTA EVETT CAMPBELL, R.N. Complaint No. 47-11-119662
Licensse No. 47-04-226166 ,

. CONBENT ORDER AND STIPULATION

CONSENT ORDER

An administrative complaint was filed with the Disciplinary Subcommittee of
the Board of Nursing on September 27, 2011, charging La Keyetta Evatt Campbell,
R.N. (Respondent) with having violated section 16221(a) of the Public Health Code,

1978 PA 868, as amended, MCL 388.1101 et seq.

The parties have stipulated that the Disciplinary Subcommittee may enter
this consent order. The Disciplinary Subcommittee has reviewed the stipulation
contained in this document and agrees that the public interest is best served by
vesolution of the outstanding complaint. Therefore, the Disciplinary Subcommittee
finds that the a]lagation-s of fact contained in the complaint are true and that |

Respondent has violated section 16221(a) of the Public Health Code.

Accordingly, for these violations, I'T IS ORDERED:



Respondent is REPRIMANDED.

Respondent is FINED $600.00 to be paid by check, money order or cashier's
check made payable to the State of Michigan (with complaint number 47-11-119662
clearly indicated on the check or money order) within sixty days from the effective
date of this order. The timely payment of the fine shall be Respondent’s
responsibility. Respondent shall mail the fine to: Sanction Momtormg, Bureau of
Health Care Services, Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs, P.O. Box

80185, Lansing, Michigan 48909.

Respondent shall direct any communications to the Department that are
required by the terms of this order to: Sanction Monitoring Unit, Bureaun of Health
Care Services, Departmaent of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs, P.O. Box 30670,

Lansing, Michigan 48909.

Respondent shall be responsible for the timely compliance with the termsof
this consent order, including the timely filing of any documentation. Failure to

comply within the time limitations provided will constitute a violation of this order.

If Respondent violates any term or condition set forth in this order,

Respondent will be in violation of 1996 AACS, R 388.1632, and section 16221¢h) of

the Public Health Code.



This order shall be effective on the date signed by the Chairperson of the

Disciplinary Subcommittee or the Disciplinary Subcommittee’s authorized

representative, as set forth below.

Signed on & !5 /23

MICHIGAN BOARD OF NURSING

By Zﬂ'e-_tgzg,gzgég zf(l
Chairperson, iplinary Subcommittee




STIPULATION

The parties stipulate as follows:

1. Respondent does not contest the allegations of fact and law in the
complaint. Respondent understands that, by pleading no contest, she does not
admit the truth of the allegations but agrees that the Disciplinary Subcommittee

may treat the allegations as true for resolution of the complaint and may enter an

order treating the allegations as truse.

2. Respondent understands and intends that, by signing this stipulation,
she is waiving the right under the Public Health Cods, rules promulgated under the
Public Health Code, and the Administrative Procedures Act of 1869, 1968 PA 308,
as amended, MCL 24.201 et seq, to require the Department to prove the chargu set
forth in the complaint by presentation of evidagce and lagal authority, and to
present a defense to the chargea before the Disciplinary Subcommittee or its
authorized representative. Should the Disciplinary Subcommittee reject the

proposed consent order, the parties reserve the right to proceed to hearing.

3. ‘The Disciplinary Subcommittee may enter the above Consent Order,
supported by Board conferee Joshua M. Meringa, RN-BC, BSN. Mr. Meringa or an
attorney, from the Licensing and Regulation Division may discuss this matter with

the Disciplinary Subcommittee in order to recommend acceptance of this resolution.



4. Mr. Meringa and the parties considered the following factors in

reaching this agreement:

A

Following this incident, Respondent completed pre-approved
continuing education in the following subject areas: p i
responsibility and legal liability; recognizing lethal rhythms;
documentation; and medication administration and safoty (see
attached). These courses were raviewed by conferce Meringa,
who deemed them sufficient and approved them.

Duringacdmplian@eonﬁarenmbetweentheparﬁeson
Febmary%,mla,xespondentmajntaixwdthatabammﬁodbo

" administer the K-dur tablet to the patient, but she claimed that

the Hospital’s pharmacy failed to fill the order. Additionally,
Respondentdidnotattemptmobminthemedimtion&omthe
PYXIS machine because she understood that the PYXIS system
would not let her remove medication without an order, and she
could not override the machine.

Respondent maintains that she was sufficiently monitoring the
patient’s heart rhythms and had communicated with the
physician’s assistant earlier in her shift about this issue.
Additionally, Respondent believes there are documents missing
from the patient’s chart and these documsnts would
substantiate her claims.

Conferee Josh Meringa, RN-BC, BSN, spoke with Respondent at
length during the compliance conference and concluded that this
violation appeared to be a one-time incident and not indicative
of her overall nursing skills. Thus, Mr. Meringa concluded that
it was unnecessary for the Board to monitor Respondent's

nursing practics.




By signing this stipulation, the parties confirm that they have read,

understand and agree with the terms of the consent order.

AGREED TO BY:

%drew J. Hu%; (P76082)

Assistant Attorney General
Attorney for Com lamant
Dated: ‘i— 79

LE/2012-002352-A/Campball, La Keyetta Bvest, RN, 1196621008

AGREED TO B_Y:
%@7/&)
Kaye vett Campbell, R.N.

Respondsn

Dated: /&@ /~3

Andrew J. Paluda (P42890)

Attorney ent
Dated:
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STATE OF MICHIGAN
DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
BUREAU OF HEALTH PROFESSIONS
BOARD OF NURSING
DISCIPLINARY SUBCOMMITTEE

In the Matter of
LA KEYETTA EVETT CAMPBELL, R.N.

License Number, 47-04-226166 File Number: 47-11-118662
ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLAINT

NOW COMES the Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs,
hereafter Complainant, by Rae Ramadel!, Acting Director, Bureau of Health Professions,
and files this complaint against La Keyetta Evett Campbell, R.N., heresfter Respondent,

alleging upon Information and belief as follows:

. 1. The Michigan Board of Nursing, hereafter Board, is an administrative

agency established by the Public Health Code, 1878 PA 368, as amended; MCL 333.1101
of seq. Pursuant to section 162268 of the Pubfic Health Code, supra, the Board's
Disciplinary Subcommittes is empower_ed to discipline licensees for viclations of the Public

Health Code.

2. Respondent is currently licensed to practice as a registered nurse in

the state of Michigan.

3. Al all relevant times, Respondent was employed as a registered nurse

at Triumph Hospital, hereafter facility, in Detroit, Michigan.




4. K-dur (potassium chloride) is a prescription medication.

5. On February 17, 2011, Respondent was aésigned to care for patient

W.K. (initials used to protect patient privacy). The following occurred with regard to

Respondent’s care of patient W.K.:

Al 2:00 p.m., the facity's house supervisor nurse
noticed patient W.K.'s alarm sounding as the supervisor
was waldng through the unit. Upon investigation, it
was discovered that patient W.K. had been having
potentially lethal cardiac arthythmia since approximately
12:30 p.m. Respondent falled to respond in a timely
manner to patient W.K. and failed to notify the physician
of the patient’s condition.

Once the physiclan was notified of patient W.K’s
condition by the supervising nurse, an order for K-dur
20 mg by mouth “NOW™ was Issued along with a blood

draw. The supervising nurse informed Respondent of
the patient's condition and of the "NOW” order for

potasgsium.

At 4:30 p.m., the supervising nuree was notified thet the
physician’s order had not yst been camied out.
Respondent falled to administer patlent W.K's
medication as ordered and falled to perform the blood

draw.

6. On February 18, 2011, the facility suspended Respondent's
employment pending the results of its investigation into this matter. Subsequently, on
February 22, 2011, the facility terminated Respondent’s employment and, pursuant to

section 20175(5) of the Public Health Cods, supra, notified Complainant of Respondent's

termination.

CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE



COUNT |

Respondent's conduct, as set forth above, evidences violations of general
duty, consisting of negligence or failure to exercise due care, including negligent delegation
to or supervision of employees or other individuals, whether or not injury resutis, in viotation
of section 16221(a) of the Public Health Code, supra.

WHEREFORE, Complainant requests that the within complaint be served
upon Respondent and that Respondent be offered an opportunity to show compliance with
all lawful requirements for retention of the license. If compliance Is not shown, Complainant
further requests that formal procesdings be commenced pursusnt to the Public Health
Code, rules promulgated thereunder, and the Administrative Procedures Act of 1868, 1868

PA 308, as amended; MCL 24.201 ¢t seq.

RESPONDENT IS HEREBY NOTIFIED that, pursuant to section 16231(7) of
the Public Health Code, supra, Respondent has 30 days from the date of receipt of this
complaint to submit a written response to the aflegations contained herein. The waitien
response shall be submitted to Complainant Rae Ramsdall, Acting Director, Bureau of
Health Professions, Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affeirs, P.O. Bax 30670,

Lansing, MI 489089.

RESPONDENT IS FURTHER NOTIFIED that, pursuant to section 16231(8)
of the Public Health Code, supra, Respondent's failure to submit a written resbonse within

30 days, as noted above, shall be treated as an admission of the allegations contained



herein and shall result in transmittal of this complaint directly to the Board's Disciplinary

Subcommittee for imposition of an appropriate sanction.

"QO* ﬁowod(l/

Rae Ramsdell, Acting Director
DATED: 1/57 faols Bureau of Heaith Professions

mhmmmmmdmwhhmaummmm
Flle Number 47-11-119682, before the Disciplinary Subcommiites of the Michigan Board of Nursing,

conalsting of four pages, this page Included.

BP



In the Matter of

issued to LAUREN CAMPBELL-PERRY

BEFORE THE TEXAS BOARD OF NURSING
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AGREED ORDER
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Registered Nurse License Number 672752 §
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On this day the Texas Board of Nursing, hereinafter referred to as the Board, cc

the matter of LAUREN CAMPBELL-PERRY, Registered Nurse License Number 672752,

hereinafter referred to as Respondent.

Information received by the Board produced evidence that Respondent may be subject to

discipline pursuant to Section 301.452(b)(10), Texas Occupations Code.

Respondent waived notice and hearing and agreed to the entry of this Agreed Order

approved by Katherine A. Thomas, MN, RN, FAAN, Executive Director, on July 22, 2019.

FINDINGS OF FACT

. Prior to the institution of Agency proceedings, notice of the matters specified below in
these Findings of Fact was served on Respondent and Respondent was given an opportunity
to show compliance with all requirements of the law for retention of the license(s).

. Respondent waived notice and hearing, and agreed to the entry of this Agreed Order.

. Respondent's license to practice as a professional nurse in the State of Texas is in current
status.

. Respondent received a Baccalaureate Degree in Nursing from University of Detroit Mercy,

Detroit, Michigan, on May 1, 2000. Respondent was licensed to practice professional
nursing in the State of Texas on September 19, 2000.

. Respondent's nursing employment history is unknown.

On or about July 12, 2018, Respondent’s license to practice professional nursing in the
State of Missouri was placed on PROBATION for a minimum of one (1) year, not to
exceed three (3) years by the State of Michigan, Department of Licensing and Regulatory

C20
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Affairs, Bureau of Professional Licensing, Board of Nursing. On or about January 9, 2019,
Respondent’s suspension was lifted. A copy of the Consent Order dated July 12, 2018, is

attached and incorporated, by reference, as part of this Order.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

1. Pursuant to Texas Occupations Code, Sections 301.451-301.555, the Board has jurisdiction
over this matter.

2. Notice was served in accordance with law.

3. The evidence received is sufficient to prove violation(s) of 22 TEX. ADMIN. CODE
§217.12(1)(A)&(6)(A).

4. The evidence received is sufficient cause pursuant to Section 301.452(b)(10), Texas
Occupations Code, to take disciplinary action against Registered Nurse License Number
672752, heretofore issued to LAUREN CAMPBELL-PERRY.

5. Pursuant to Section 301.463(d), Texas Occupations Code, this Agreed Order is a settlement
agreement under Rule 408, Texas Rules of Evidence, in civil or criminal litigation.

TERMS OF ORDER

L SANCTION AND APPLICABILITY
IT IS THEREFORE AGREED and ORDERED that RESPONDENT SHALL

receive the sanction of REMEDIAL EDUCATION in accordance with the terms of this
Order.

A. This Order SHALL apply to any and all future licenses issued to RESPONDENT
to practice nursing in the State of Texas.

B. This Order SHALL be applicable to RESPONDENT'S nurse licensure compact
privileges, if any, to practice nursing in the State of Texas.

C. As a result of this Order, RESPONDENT'S license(s) will be designated "single

state" and RESPONDENT may not work outside the State of Texas in another
nurse licensure compact party state.

672752:232 -2- C20



IL COMPLIANCE WITH LAW
While under the terms of this Order, RESPONDENT agrees to comply in all

respects with the Nursing Practice Act, Texas Occupations Code, §§301.001 et seq., the
Rules and Regulations Relating to Nursing Education, Licensure and Practice, 22 TEX.
ADMIN. CODE §§211.1 ef seq., and this Agreed Order.
1. UNDERSTANDING BOARD ORDERS
Within thirty (30) days of entry of this Order, RESPONDENT must successfully
complete the Board's online course, "Understanding Board Orders", which can be accessed
on the Board's website from the "Discipline & Complaints" drop-down menu or directly

at:  http:/fwww.bon.texas.gov/UnderstandingBoardOrders/index.asp. Upon successful

completion, RESPONDENT must submit the course verification at the conclusion of the
course, which automatically transmits the verification to the Board.
Iv. REMEDIAL EDUCATION COURSE(S)
In addition to any continuing education requirements the Board may require for

licensure renewal, RESPONDENT SHALL successfully complete the following remedial

education course(s) within one (1) year of the effective date of this Order, unless

otherwise specifically indicated:

A. A Board-approved course in Texas nursing jurisprudence and ethics that shall
be a minimum of six (6) hours in length. The course's content shall include the
Nursing Practice Act, standards of practice, documentation of care, principles of
nursing ethics, confidentiality, professional boundaries, and the Board's
Disciplinary Sanction Policies regarding: Sexual Misconduct; Fraud, Theft, and
Deception; Nurses with Substance Abuse, Misuse, Substance Dependency, or
other Substance Use Disorder; and Lying and Falsification. Courses focusing on
malpractice issues will not be accepted. Home study and video programs will not

be approved.

672752:232 -3- C20



B. The course "Sharpening Critical Thinking Skills," a 3.6 contact hour online
program provided by the National Council of State Boards of Nursing (NCSBN)
Learning Extension.

In order to receive credit for completion of this/these course(s), RESPONDENT SHALL
CAUSE the instructor to submit a Verification of Course Completion form or SHALL
submit the continuing education certificate, as applicable, to the attention of Monitoring
at the Board's office. RESPONDENT SHALL first obtain Board approval of any course
prior to enrollment if the course is not being offered by a pre-approved provider.
Information about Board-approved courses and Verification of Course Completion forms
are available from the Board at www.bon.texas.gov/compliance.

V. RESTORATION OF UNENCUMBERED LICENSE(S)

Upon full compliance with the terms of this Agreed Order, all encumbrances will
be removed from RESPONDENT'S license(s) and/or privilege(s) to practice nursing in the
State of Texas and, subject to meeting all existing eligibility requirements in Texas
Occupations Code Chapter 304,‘ Article III, RESPONDENT may be eligible for nurse
licensure compact privileges, if any.

BALANCE OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK.

CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE.
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RESPONDENT'S CERUIFICATION

§ understand thar 1 hiave the right to legal counsel prior Lo signing thig Order ) walve
geprasentation by counsel. 1 have reviewed this Order. I neither admit por deny the vinlation{(s)
alleed herein By my signature on this Order, [ agree 10 the entry of this Order, and any conditions
action in this matter. [ waive judicial review of this

of said Order, to avaid further disciplinary
acceptance by the Fixecutive rector

Order. 1 understand that this Order becomes effective upon
on behalf of the Texas Board of Nursing and a copy will be mailed to me. T understand that tf 1 faii
10 comply with all terms and condifions of this Order, 1 will be subject to investigation and

disciplinary sanction, including passible revocation of my license(s) and/or privileges to pracuice
State of Texas, ss a consequence of my noncompliance.

L 1 dy of /*7( t/)’@f‘ 20 /7}

Slgned this L7 7

nursing in the Sté

: SEAL A )\w.....- - )
Shubharm Saxena Cot ‘ - L
& S Notary Public in and for the State ot _ lﬂ,.}a_s -

Notary Publig, State ot-Michigan
Cougty of Wayne
ey conmissini Expltes Mageh 20,2024

fm\,m the Gounty of_ b;&g_&.,)L...M
Il
\—% "l'_p) lrﬁ
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WHEREFORE, PREMISES CONSIDERED, the Executive Director, on behalf of the

Texas Board of Nursing does hereby ratify and adopt the Agreed Order that was signed on the

_20th_day of _August_, 20_19_, by LAUREN CAMPBELL-PERRY, Registered Nurse License

Number 672752, and said Agreed Order is final.

672752:232

Effective this _4th_day of _September_, 20_19_.

Katherine A. Thomas, MN, RN, FAAN

Executive Director on behalf
of said Board
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STATE OF MICHIGAN
GRETCHEN WHITMER DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS ORLENE HAWKS
GOVERNOR LANSING DIRECTOR

Certification of Documents in Response to FOIA Request

Requester: Terry Washington

I, Stephani Fleming, FOIA Coordinator, Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory
Affairs, acknowledge that a FOIA requesting certified records, dated 06/27/2019, was received
by the Department on 06/28/2019. Enclosed are true copies of the only records within the
Department’s possession related to “CERTIFIED copies of ANY and ALL disciplinary
actions taken on license number 47-04-226166 belong to Lauren Yvette Campbell-Perry, a’k/a,
La Keyetta Evett Campbell. Please forward to the attention of Terry Washington, Investigator,
Texas Board of Nursing, 333 Guadalupe Street, Suite 3-460, Austin, Texas 7870.”, which
consists of 35 pages. The Department conducted a thorough search of its electronic databases
and other records, and I certify that, to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief, it has

no additional records responsive to the request.

Dated: July 22, 2019

Stephani Fleming

FOIA Coordinator

Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs
State of Michigan

611 W. OTTAWA « P.O. BOX 30004 « LANSING, MICHIGAN 48309
www.michigan.gov/lara « 517-335-3327



STATE OF MICHIGAN
DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
BUREAU OF PROFESSIONAL LICENSING
BOARD OF NURSING
DISCIPLINARY SUBCOMMITTEE

In the Matter of

LAUREN YVETTE CAMPBELL-PERRY, R.N.
aka LA KEYETTA EVETT CAMPBELL, R.N.

License No. 47-04-2261686,
Respondent. File No. 47-17-144792

CONSENT ORDER

On January 22, 2018, the Department of Licénsing and Regulatory AffaAirs
executed an Administrative Complaint charging Respondent with violating the Public

Health Code, MCL 333.1101 st seq.

Respondent has admitted that the facts alleged in the Complaint are true
and constitute violation(s) of MCL 333.16221(a) and (b)(i). The Michigan Board of
Nursing Disciplinary Subcommittee (DSC) has reviewed this Consent Order and

Stipulation and agrees that the public interest is best served by resolution of the

outstanding Complaint.

Therefore, IT IS FOUND that the facts alleged in the Complaint are true and

constitute violation(s) of MCL 333.16221(a) and (b)(i).

Accordingly, IT IS ORDERED that for the cited violation(s) of the Public
Health Code, Respondent is placed on PROBATION for a minimum of one year, and not

to exceed three years, commencing on the effective date of this Order. The probationary

Consent Order and Stipulation Page 10of 8
File No. 47-17-144792 .



period shall only be reduced while Respondent is employed as a nurse. The ferms of

probation shall be as follows:

1. EVALUATION: Within 30 days of the effective date of
this Order, Respondent shall contact the Health
Professional Recovery Program (HPRP), telephone
number 1-800-453-3784, to make arrangements fo
undergo an evaluation as directed by HPRP. The
evaluation shall be conducted at Respondent's
expense, and Respondent shall ensure that a copy of
the evaluation results is provided to HPRP.

Respondent shall comply with all requests by HPRP. If
Respondent fails to comply with any request, HPRP
~ shall immediately notify the Department in writing.

If HPRP determines that Respondent does not require
treatment monitoring, HPRP shall immediately notify
the Department in writing of this determination and
Respondent shall not be required to enter into a
monitoring agreement.

If HPRP determines that Respondent needs treatment
monitoring, Respondent shall promptly enter into a
non-confidential regulatory monitoring agreement with
HPRP.

If Respbndent fails to enter into and comply with a
monitoring agreement, HPRP shall immediately notify
the Department in writing.

All information and documentation acquired by HPRP in
developing and implementing the monitoring
agreement, including but not limited to urinalyses,
reports of mental and physical evaluations, therapist
reports, or chemical dependency/substance abuse
treatment facility records or reports, shall be made
available to the Department upon request to establish
Respondent's compliance or non-compliance with the
terms of this Order.

If the duration of a monitoring agreement required
pursuant to this Order exceeds the period of probation,
Respondent shall continue to comply with the
monitoring agreement.

Consent Order and Stipulation Page2 of 8
File No. 47-17-144792



Upon Respondent's successful completion of the
monitoring agreement, HPRP shall promptly notify the
Department in writing.

CONTINUING EDUCATION: Within six months of the
effective date of this Order, Respondent shall
successfully complete and submit satisfactory
evidence of completing a minimum of three hours of
continuing education accepted by the Board in each of
the following areas: a) disciplinary actions; b)
documentation; ¢) medication errors; and d)
sharpening critical thinking skills. This continuing
education shall not apply in computing Respondent's
current continuing education requirements for license
renewal.

Respondent shall seek and obtain pre-approval of the -

continuing education from the Chairperson of the
Board or the Chairperson’s designee or may
successfully complete pre-approved continuing
education in the above-specified areas offered by the
National Council of State Boards of Nursing, available

at www.learningext.com.

Respondent shall mail requests for pre-approval and
proof of the successful completion of the continuing
education to the address at set for the below.

EMPLOYER REPORTS: If Respondent is employed

in the licensed profession, Respondent shall
immediately provide copies of this Order and the
Complaint to Respondent’'s employer and supervisor.
Respondent's employer or supervisor shall be
knowledgeable of Respondent’s history and shall file
reports with the Department advising of Respondent’s
work performance, as provided below.

if Respondent fails to comply with minimal standards of
acceptable and prevailing practice or appears unable
to practice with reasonable skill and safety,
Respondent's employer or supervisor  shall
immediately notify the Department.

EMPLOYMENT CHANGE: Respondent shall provide
written notice to the Department upon entering into or

Consent Order and Stipulation

File No. 47-17-144792
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leaving any employment in the licensed profession
within 15 days of such action. -
Respondent shall provide copies of this Order and the
Complaint to each successor employer in the licensed
profession. Respondent’s employer or supervisor shall
continue to file reports with the Department advising of
Respondent's work performance, as set forth above.

REPORT OF NON-EMPLOYMENT: If at any time
during the period of probation Respondent is not
employed in the licensed profession, Respondent shall
file a report of non-employment with the Department
within 15 days after becoming unemployed.
Respondent shall continue to file a report of non-

employment on a quarterly basis until Respondent

returns to employment in the licensed profession.

RESIDENCY AND PRACTICE QUTSIDE MICHIGAN:
Periods of residency and practice outside Michigan
shall not reduce the probationary period of this Order.
Respondent shall report any change of residency or
practice outside Michigan no more than 15 days after
the change occurs. Compliance with this provision
does not satisfy the requirements of MCL 333.16192(1)
and 333.16221(g), regarding Respondent’s duly to
report name or mailing address changes to the

Department.

REPORTING PROCEDURE: Unless immediate
notification is required, as indicated above, all reports
shall be filed on a quarterly basis. The first report shall
be filed at the end of the third month of probation and
subsequent reports every three months after that.

Respondent authorizes the Department or its
authorized representative to periodically contact the
reporting individuals or agencies to inquire of
Respondent's progress.

Respondent shall direct all communications,
required by the terms of this Order to: Department
of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs, Enforcement
Division, Compliance Section, P.O. Box 30670,
Lansing, Ml 48909.

The timely filing of all information relating to this Order
shall be Respondent’s responsibility, and failure to file

Consent Order and Stipulation

File No. 47-17-144792
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the required information within the time limitations
provided shall be deemed a violation of this Order.

8. COMPLIANCE WITH THE PUBLIC HEALTH CODE:
Respondent shall comply with alt applicable provisions
of the Public Health Code and rules promulgated

thereunder.

g. COSTS: Respondent shall be solely responsible for
payment of all costs incurred in complying with the
terms of this Order.
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Respondent shall be automatically
discharged from probation at the end of the probationary period, PROVIDED Respondent

has paid the fine as set forth below, has complied with the terms of this Order and has

not violated the Public Health Code.

IT IS EURTHER ORDERED that for the cited violation(s) of the Public
Health Code, Respondent is FINED $250.00, to be paid to the State of Michigan within
60 days of the effective date of this Order. Respondent shall direct payment to the
Department of .Licensing and Regulatory Affairs, Enforcement Division, Compliance
Section, P.O. Box 30189, Lansing, Mi 48909. The fine shall be paid by check or money

order, made payable to the State of Michigan, and shall clearly display File Number 47-

17-144792.

[T IS FURTHER ORDERED that if Respandent is unable to obtain one year
of employment demonstrating compliance with the minimal standards of acceptable and
prevailing practice, or the ability to practice with reasonable skill and safety during the
maximum three year period of probation, Respondent may demonstrate safety to practice

by submitting to a skills assessment by a skills assessment program pre-approved by the

Consent Qrder and Stipulation Page 5 of 8
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Board Chairperson or the Chairperson’s designee. Respondent shall not be eligible to
submit to the skills assessment sooner than 90 days prior to the expiration of the

maximum three year period of probation, provided Respondent has successfully complied

with all other terms of the Order.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Respondent shall be automatically
discharged from probaﬁon upon written verification from the pre-approved skills
assessment progrém that Respandent is safe to practice. Failure to meet the employment
requirement or successfully complete a skills assessment evaluation within the maximum
three year period of [:;robation shall be deemed a violation of probation and constitute
grounds for further disciplinary action. If Respondent fails to meet the employment
requirement or successfully complete a skills assessment evaluation within the maximum
three year period 6f probation or fails to comply with the terms and conditions of this
‘Order, Respondent's license shall be suspended for a minimum of one day until
successful completion of the skills evaluation or compliance with the terms and conditions
of this Order. If Respondent's license remains suspended for more than six monthé,
reinstatement of Respondent’s license shall not be automatic, and Respondent will have
to petition for reinstatement of her license. If Respondent petitions for reinétatement.of

her license, the petition shall be in accordance with MCL 333.16245 and 333.16247.

Consent Order and Stipulation . Page 6 of 8
File No. 47-17-144792



IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that this Order shall be effective 30 days from

the date signed by the Board, as set forth below.

MICHIGAN BOARD OF NURSING

g

Chaifr))erson, b&(ciplinary@ubcommittee

Dated: '3u\g‘ \,7_, 1o\¥

STIPULATION
1. The facts alleged in the Complaint are true and constitute violation(s)
of MCL 333.16221(a) and (b)(.
2. Respondent understands and intends that by signing this Stipulation

Respondent is waiving the right, pursuant to the Public> Health Code, the rules
promulgated thereunder, and the Administrative Procedures Act, MCL 24.201 ef seq., to
require the Depadment_ to prove the charges set forth in the Complaint by presentation of
evidence and legal authority, and Respondent is waiving the right to appear with an

" attorney and such witnesses as Respondent may desire to present a defense to the

charges.

3. This matter is a public record required to be published and made
available to the public pursuant to the Michigan Freedom of Information Act, MCL 15.231
et seq., and this action will be reported to the National Practitioner Data Bank and any

other entity as required by state or federal law, in accordance with 42 USC 1396r-2.

Consent Order and Stipulation Page 7 of 8
File No. 47-17-144792



@6-13-'18 16:14 FROM-

T-762 PQUE3/6E03 F-184

4, Mary VanderKolk, M.S.N., M.B.A., R.N.,, amemberof the Board who

supports th

matter with the DSC and recommend accepta

is proposal, and tha Department’s representalive are free to discuss this

nee of the resolution set forth in this Order.

5. This Order Is approved as to form and substance by Respondent and

the Department and may be entered as the final order of the DSC in this matter.

8. This proposal is conditioned upon acceptance by the DSC.

Respondent and the Department expressly reserve the tight to further proceedings

without prejudice should thls Order be rejected.

AGREED1T)BY:C:%%W?, é'ﬁ .

Cheryl Wykoff Pezon, Acting Director
Bureau of Professlonal Licensing

Dated: June 15,2018

[’

Consent Order and Stipulation
Flle No. 47-17-144792

AGREED O BY:
b/

uren Yvelté Campbell-Pefry, R
aka La Keyetta Evett Campbell, R.N.
Respondent

Dated:; éb42%42§?

Page 8 of 8



STATE OF MICHIGAN
DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
BUREAU OF PROFESSIONAL LICENSING
BOARD OF NURSING
DISCIPLINARY SUBCOMMITTEE

In the Matter of

LAUREN YVETTE CAMPBELL-PERRY, R.N.
aka LA KEYETTA EVETT CAMPBELL, R.N.

License No. 47-04-226166,
Respondent. File No. 47-17-144792

ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLAINT

The Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs, by Cheryl
Wykoff Pezon, Acting Director, Bureau of Professional Licensing, complains against

Respondent as follows:

1. The Michigan Board of Nursing is an administrative agency
established by the Public Health Code, MCL 333.1101 ef seq. Pursuant to MCL

333.16226, the Board’s Disciplinary Subcommittee is empowered to discipline persons

for violations of the Public Health Code.

2. Respondent is currently licensed fo practice as a registered nurse in

the state of Michigan.

3. At all times relevant, Respondent was employed by Henry Ford

Health System (facility), in Detroit, Michigan, as a registered nurse.

Administrative Compiaint
File No. 47-17-144792 Page 10of 6



4, For historical information;

a. On June 5, 2013, in case number 47-11-119662, a
Consent Order was entered against Respondent based on
Respondent failing to respond in a timely manner to a
patient’s potentially lethal cardiac arrhythmia and failing to
administer medication to the patient as ordered by a
physician. Respondent was reprimanded, ordered to pay
a fine, and required to complete continuing education.

5. Hydromorphone, _morphine, and Norco! are schedule 2 controlled

substances. Lorazepam is a schedule 4 controlled substance.
6. On or about November 28, 20186, facility management performed an
audit of Respondent's November 2016 Pyxis and Medication Administration Record

(MAR) documentation, and the following information was discovered:

Patient G.B. (initials used to protect patient privacy)

a. On November 5, 2016, patient C.B. had an order for
hydromorphone 1V, PRN.2 At 8:00 a.m., Respondent
documented that patient C.B. had no pain. However, at
9:37a.m., Respondent documented the administration of
hydromorphone 1 mg to patient C.B. without documenting
a pre- or post-pain assessment.

b. On November 5, 2016, at 12:00 p.m., Respondent
documented that patient C.B. had no pain. However, at
1:33 p.m., Respondent administered patient C.B.
hydromorphone 1mg without documenting a pre- or post-
pain assessment. ,

c. On November 5, 2016, at 4:29 p.m., Respondent removed
hydromorphone 1 mg from Pyxis and failed to document
administering or wasting the medication.

1 Norco is a combination of acetaminophen and hydrocodone.
2 PRN stands for “pro re nata” or “as needed.”

Administrative Complaint
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Patient O.H.

a. On November 5, 2016, patient O.H. had an order for
hydromorphone. At approximately 11:47 am,
Respondent removed one hydromorphone 2 mg tablet and
documented administering 1mg of hydromorphone o
patient O.H. However, at 2:29 p.m., Respondent
documented wasting 2 mg of hydromorphone.

Patient Y.G.

a. On November 5, 2016, patient Y.G. had an order for
morphine. At 8:08 a.m, Respondent documented
administration of morphine 2mg to patient Y.G. with no . -
pre- or post-pain assessment.

Patient J.G.

b. On November 6, 2016, patient J.G. had an order for
morphine. At 2:58 p.m., Respondent documented the
administration of morphine 2mg to patient J.G. with no pre-
or post-pain assessment.

Patient J.B.

c. On November 10, 2016, patient J.B. had an order far
Norco, PRN. At 8:06 a.m., Respondent documented no
pain for patient J.B. At 837 am, Respondent
documented administering one Norco tablet to patient J.B.
without documenting a pre- or post-pain assessment.

Patient R.B.

a. On November 11, 2016, patient R.B. had an order for
Norco. At 8:48 a.m., Respondent administered a Norco
tablet to patient R.B. without documenting a pre- or post-
pain assessment. At5:30 p.m,, Respondent administered
a Norco tablet to patient R.B. without documenting a pre-
or post-pain assessment.

Administrative Complaint
File No. 47-17-144792 Page 30of 6



Patient L.S.

a. On November 14, 2016, patient L.S. had an order for
Lorazepam. At 11:04 am, Respondent removed
Lorazepam 2mg but documented administering 0.5mg

and wasting 1.75mg.

Patient S.J.

a. On November 14, 2016, patient S.J. had an order for a
hydromorphone 1mg V. At 7:49 am, Respondent
removed hydromorphone 1mg but failed to document its
administration or waste.

b. On November 15, 2016, at 4:12 p.m., Respondent
administered hydromorphone to patient S.J. without
documenting a pre- or post-pain assessment. At 4:18
p.m., Respondent removed two (2) Oxycodone 5mg tabs
but failed to document their administration or waste. At
6:17 p.m., Respondent administered hydromorphone to
patient S.J. without documenting a pre- or post-pain
assessment.

7. Respondent was suspended from the facility from December 2,

2016, through December 12, 2016, pending further investigation.

8. Respondent refused to meet with facility management per the

investigation and on December 11, 2016, Respondent resigned in lieu of termination.

9. Facility management notified the Department of Respondent’s

resignation in lieu of termination, pursuant to MCL 333.20175(5).
COUNT |

Respondent’s conduct, as set forth above, evidences a violation of general
duty, consisting of negligence or failure to exercise due care, including negligent

Administrative Complaint
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delegation to or supervision of employees or other individuals, whether or not injury
results, or any conduct, praétice, or condition that impairs, or may impair, the ability to

safely and skillfully engage in the practice of the health profession, in violation of MCL

333.16221(a).

COUNT 1l

Respondent’s conduct, as set forth above, evidences departure from, or
failure to conform to, minimal standards of acceptable and prevailing practice for the

health profession, whether or not actual injury to an individual occurs, in violation of MCL

333.16221(b)(i).

RESPONDENT IS NOTIFIED that, pursuant to MCL 333.16231(8),
Respondent has 30 days from the date of receipt of this Complaint to answer this
Complaint in writing and to show compliance with all lawful requirements for licensure.
"Respondent shall submit the response to the Bureau of Professional Licensing,

Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs, P.O. Box 30670, Lansing, MI 48909.

Administrative Complaint
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Respondent’s failure to submit an answer within 30 days is an admission of
the allegations in this Complaint. If Respondent fails to answer, the Department shall
transmit this Complaint directly to the Board's Disciplinary Subcommittee to impose a

sanction, pursuant to MCL 333.16231(8).

Dated: January 22, 2018

Cheryl Wykoff Pezon, Acting Director
Bureau of Professional Licensing

MFW

Administrative Complaint
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STATE OF MICHIGAN
DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
BUREAU OF PROFESSIONAL LICENSING
BOARD OF NURSING
DISCIPLINARY SUBCOMMITTEE

In the Matter of

LAUREN YVETTE CAMPBELL-PERRY, R.N.
aka LA KEYETTA EVETT CAMPBELL

License No. 47-04-226166, .
Respondent. File No. 47-18-000502

ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLAINT

The Michigan Depariment of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs, by Cheryl
Wykoff Pezon, Director, Bureau of Professional Licensing, complains against

Respondent as follows:

1. The Michigan Board of Nursing is an administrative agency
established by the Public Health Code, MCL 333.1101 et seq. Pursuant to MCL
333.16226, the Board's Disciplinary Subcommittee is empowered to discipline persons

for violations of the Publié Health Code.

2. Respondent is currently licensed to practice as a registered nurse in

the state of Michigan.

3. For historical purposes, the following occurred:

On September 27, 2011, the Department executed a Formal
‘Complaint against Respondent based on allegations that
Respondent failed to respond in a timely manner to a patient’s
potentially lethal cardiac arrhythmia and failed to administer
medication to the patient as ordered by a physician. .On June 5,

Administrative Complaint
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2013, in resolution of the matter, a Consent Order and Stipulation
was executed in which Respondent was reprimanded, ordered to
pay a fine, and required to complete continuing education.

4, On January 22, 2018, the Department exe-cuted an Administrative
Complaint (Complaint) against Respondent alleging documentation errors. On'July 12,
2018, in resolution of the matter, the Board's Disciplinary Subcommittee executed a
Consent Order and Stipulation (Order) which, in‘ part, placed Respondent on probation
and ordered Respondent to immediately provide hervemployer with copies of the Order

and Complaint. A copy of the Order, marked Exhibit A, is attached and incorporated.

5. Contrary to the terms of the Order, Respondent failed to provide

copies of the Order and Complaint to her employer.

COUNT |

Respondent’s conduct, as set forth above, constitutes a violation of a final
order executed by the Board’s Disciplinary Subcommittee, contrary to Mich Admin Code,

R 338.1632, in violation of MCL 333.16221(h).

RESPONDENT IS NOTIFIED that, pursuant td MCL 333.16231(8),
Respondent has 30 days from the date of receipt of this Complaint to answer this
~ Complaint in writving and to show compliance with all lawful requirements for licensure.
Respondent shall submit the response to the Bureau of Professional Licensing,

Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs, P.O. Box 30670, Lansing, MI 48909.

Administrative Complaint .
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Respondent’s failure to submit an answer within 30 days is an admission of
the allegations in this Complaint. If Respondent fails to answer, the Department shall

transmit this Complaint directly to the Board’s Disciplinary Subcommittee to impose a

o

sanction, pursuant to MCL 333.16231(9).

November 1, 2018

Dated:
Chery! Wykoff Pezon, Director
Bureau of Professional Licensing
Attachment
KDG

Administrative Complaint .
File No. 47-18-000502 Page 3 of 3



- s tts it b8 e A

STATE OF MICHIGAN
DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
BUREAU OF HEALTH CARE SERVICES
BOARD OF NURSING
DISCIPLINARY SUBCOMMITTEE

In the Matter of
LA REYETTA EVETT CAMPBELL, R.N. Complamt No. 47-11-119662
License No. 47-04-226166 ]

/ CONSENT ORDER AND STIPULATION

CONSENT ORDER

An administrative complaint was filed with the Disciplinary Subcommittse of
the Board of Nursing on September 27, 2011, charging La Keyetta Evett Campbell,
R.N. (Respondent) with having violated section 16221(a) of the Public Health Code,

1978 PA 868, as amended, MCL 888.1101 et seq.

The parties have stipulated that the Disciplinary Subcommittee may entar
this consent ordsr. The Disciplinary Subcommittee has reviewed the stipulation
contained in this document and agrees that the public interest is best served by
vesolution of the outstanding complaint. Therefore, the Disciplinary Subcommittee
finds that the a]legationé of fact contained in the complaint are true and that |

Respondent has violated section 16221(a) of the Public Health Code.

Accordingly, for these violations, I'T IS ORDERED:



Respondent is REPRIMANDED.

Respondent is FINED $500.00 to be paid by check, money order or cashier's
check made payable to the State of Michigan (with complaint number 47-11-119662
clearly indicated on the check or money order) within gixty days from the effective
date of this order. The timely payment of the fine shall be Respondent’s
responaibility. Respondent shall mail the fine to: Sanction Monitaring, Bureau of
Hoalth Care Services, Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs, P.O. Box

80186, Lansing, Michigan 48908.

Respondent shall direct any communications to the Department that are
required by the terms of this order to: Sanction Monitoring Unit, Bureau of Health
Care Services, Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs, P.O. Box 30670,

Lansing, Michigan 48908.

Respondent shall be responsible for the timely compliance with the terms-of
this consent order, including the timely filing of any documentation. Failure to

comply within the time limitations provided will constitute a violation of this order.

If Respondent violates any term or condition set forth in this order,

Respondent will be in violation of 1996 AACS, R 388.1632, and section 18221(h) of

the Public Health Code.



This order shall be effective on the date signed by the Chairperson of the

Disciplinary Subcommittee or the Disciplinary Subcommittee’s authorized

representative, as set forth below.

Signed on {1 /5 /13

MICHIGAN BOARD OF NURSING

By %‘(_‘, é&({‘&g{u

Chairperson, éamphnary Subcommittee




The parties stipulate as follows:

1. Respondent does not contest the allagations of fact and law in the
complaint. Respondent understands that, by pleading no contest, she does not
admit the truth of the allegations but agrees that the Disqiplinary Subcommittee
may treat the allegations as true for resolution of the complaint and may entar an

order treating the allegations as trus.

2. Respondent understands and intends that, by signing this stipulation,
she is waiving the right under the Public Health Code, rules promulgated under the
Public Health Code, and the Administrative Procedures Act of 1969, 1969 PA 308,
as amended, MCL 24.201 at seq, to require the Department to prove the charges set
forth in the complaint by presentation of evidaqca and loga] authority, and to
present a defense to the charges before the Disciplinary Subcommittee or its
authorized representative. Should the Disciplinary Subcommittes reject the

proposed consent order, the parties reserve the right to proceed to hearing.

3. "The Disciplinary Subcommittee may enter the above Consent Order,
supported by Board conferee Joshua M. Meringa, RN-BC, BSN. Mr. Meringa or an
attorney. from the Licensing and Regulation Division may discuss this matter with

the Disciplinary Subcommittee in order to recommend acceptance of this resolution. -



4. Mr. Meringa and the parties considered the following factors in

reaching this agreement:

A.

Following this incident, Respondent completed pre-approved
continuing education in the following subject areas: professional
responsibility and legal liability; recognizing lethal rhythms;
documentation; and medication administration and safsty (see
attached). These courses were reviewed by conferee Meringa,
who deemsd them sufficient and approved them.

Durmgacomphanmconﬁarencebetweenthepartmon

_'February%,%l&l!aspondentmmnhmdthaishemban&edbo
administer the K-dur tablet to the patient, but she claimed that

the Hoepital’s pharmacy failed to fill the order. Additionally,
Respondsnt did not attempt to obtain the medication from the
PYXIS machins because she understood that the PYXIS system
would not let her remove medication without an order, and she

could not override the machine.

Respondent maintains that she was sufficiently monitoring the
patient’s heart rhythms and had communicated with the
physician’s assistant earlier in her shift about this issue.
Additionally, Respondant belisves there are documents missing
from the patient’s chart and these documents would
substantiate her claims.

Conferee Josh Meringa, RN-BC, BSN, spoke with Respondent at
length during the compliance conference and concluded that this
violation appeared to be a one-time incident and not indicative
of har overall nursing skills. Thus, Mr. Meringa concluded that
it was unnecessary for the Board to monitor Respondent's

nursing practics.




By signing this stipulation, the parties confirm that they have read,

understand and agree with the terms of the consent order.

AGREED TO BY: AGREED TO BY:
drew J. Hudsof (P76002) {1L£ Reyetts/fivett Campbell, R.N.

Assistant Attorney General Respondent

Attorney for Complainant / /

Datad: _4/29/ /S Dated: _Z 0 ) /3

ds

Andrew J. Paluda (P42880)

Datods . /alu)14
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STATE OF MICHIGAN
DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
BUREAU OF HEALTH PROFESSIONS
BOARD OF NURSING
DISCIPLINARY SUBCOMMITTEE

In the Matter of

LA KEYETTA EVETT CAMPBELL, R.N.
License Number, 47-04-226166 Fils Number: 47-11-119662

ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLAINT

NOW COMES the Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs,
hereafter Complainant, by Ree Ramadell, Acting Director, Bureau of Health Professions,
and files this complaint against La Keyetta Evett Campbefl, R.N., hereafter Respondent,

alieging upon Information and belief as follows:

1. The Michigan Board of Nursing, hereafter Board, is an administrative

agency established by the Public Health Code, 1978 PA 368, a8 amended; MCL 333.1101

at seg. Pursuant to section 18228 of the Publfic Health Code. supra, the Board's
Disciplinary Subcommittes is empowered to discipline licensees for violations of the Public

Health Code.

2. Respondent is currently licensed to practice as a registered nurse in

the state of Michigan.

3. At all relevant times, Respondent was employed as a registered nurse

at Triumph Hospital, hereafter facility, in Detroit, Michigan.




4. K-dur (potassium chloride) is a prescription medication.

5. On February 17, 2011, Respondent was aésigned to care for patient
W.K. (initials used to protect patient privacy). The following occurred with regard to

Respondent’s care of patient W.K.

At 2:00 p.m., the faciiity's house supervisor nurse
noticed patient W.K.'s alarm sounding as the supervisor
was walking through the unit. Upon Investigation, !
was discoverad that patient W.K. had been having
potentially lethal cardiac arrhythmia since approximately
12:30 p.m. Respondent failed to respond in a timely
manner to patient W.K. and falled to notify the physician
of the patient’s condition.

Once the physiclan was notified of patient W.K.'s
condltion by the supervising nurse, an order for K-dur
20 mg by mouth “NOW™ was Issued along with a blood

draw. The supervising nurse informed Respondent of
the patient's condition and of the "NOW" order for

potassium.

At 4:30 p.m., the supervising nurse was notifiad that the

's order had not yst been oarried out.
Respondent falled to administer patlent W.K's
medication as ordered and falled to perform the blood

draw.

6. On February 18, 2011, the faclity suspended Respondent's

employment pending the results of its investigation into this matter. Subsequently, on
February 22, 2011, the facliity terminated Respondent’s employment and, pursuant lo

section 20175(5) of the Public Health Code, supra, notified Complainant of Respondent’s

termination,

CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE



COUNT |

Respondent's conduct, as set forth above, evidences violations of general
duty, conslsting of negligence or failure to exercise due care, including negligent delegation
to or supervision of employees or other individuals, whether or not injury results, in violation

of section 16221(a) of the Public Health Code, gupra.

WHEREFORE, Complainant requests that the within complaint be served
upon Respondent and that Respondent be offered an opportunity to show compiiance with
all lawful requirements for retention of the license. If compliance is not shown, Compiainant
mrmerm_queabl mstkmnalpmceedhgsbecormmmedpummroﬂwmmdh
Code, rules promuigated thereunder, and the Administrative Procedures Act of 1868, 1669

PA 308, as amended; MCL 24.201 et seq.

RESPONDENT IS HEREBY NOTIFIED that, pursuant to section 16231(7) of
the Public Health Code, supra, Respondent has 30 days from the date of receipt of this
complaint to submit a written response to the aflegations contained herein. The writlen
response shall be submitted to Complainant Rae Ramsdell, Acting Director, Bureau of
Health Professions, Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs, P.O. Bax 30670,

Lansing, MI 48808.

RESPONDENT IS FURTHER NOTIFIED that, pursuant to section 16231(8)
_ of the Public Health Code, supra, Respondent’s failure to submit a written response within

30 days, as noted above, shall be treated as an admission of the allegations contsined



herein and shall result in transmittal of this complaint directly to the Board's Disciplinary

Subcommittee for imposition of an appropriate sanction.

@ Kood IV

Rae Ramsdell, Acting Director
DATED: 457 fao01/ Bureau of Heaith Professions

This s the last and final page of an Adminiaimative Complaint in the matier of La Keyelta Eveit Campbel, RN.,
Fie Number 47-11-1196682, before the Disciplinary Subcommittes of the Michigen Board of Nursing,

conaisting of four pages, this page included.
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